No. FCA/(J/Nagar)/__ \\ SQ

H.P Forest De artment .
P (3 MAR 2023
Dated Mandi, the/ we =

From: CCF(T) Mandi. To: : Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA).
O/0 Pr.CCEFHoFI) H.P Shimla.

Subject: - Diversion of 0.56 ha. of forest land in favour of Bhup Raj,
162/9 Bhojnagar Bajar Sundernagar, for the Construction of
Dhanwan Small HEP (1.00 MW), within the jurisdiction of
J/Nagar Forest Division, Distt. Mandi HP.

Memorandum:

Kindly refer to Integrated Regional Office, MoEF & CC . CGO
Complex Longwood Shimla file No. FC/HPB/01/74/2021 dated: 02.09.2022 on the above cited
subject.

The pointwise reply of observations raised vide above referred
communication has been attended by DFO J/Nagar . submitted as under:-

1. The comments of CWLW has been uploaded in PARIVESH portal

as additional information in Part-11.
The copy of letter of Superintending Engineer. (OP) Circle HPSEBL.
Mandi alongwith diagram has been uploaded in PARIVESH portal
as additional information in Part-I1.
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3. The user agency has intimated that the issue measurement in
KARAM in Mandi Distt. is already under consideration at MoEF &
CC level. It will take time to adopt universally accepted system of
land measurement possibly in Mtrs as unit measurement.

4. The user agency has intimated that Para A-2 of Part-1 is not editable.

The approved letter of HIMURJA for change of name from M/s

Bhup Raj to M/s Shivganga HEP has been uploaded in PARIVESH

portal as additional information in Part-11.

6. i) The status of proposed CA land is OD-152. DPF Dibkan. It is
notified as DPF under IFA. 1927, as it is old Demarcated Protected
Forests as per Mandi/Jogindernagar Working Plan and s

wn

in
possession of HP State Forest Department and the copy of same has
been uploaded in PARIVI: SH portal as additional information in

Part-11.

ii) The proposed site of CA has been checked by the concerned field
functionaries and verified that the forest land is in the open forest
land category covered with lantana. bushes ete. and scattered trees
and is fit for compensatory afforestation.

It is, therefore, requested that keeping in view of
approval of the proposal under FCA, 1980 may kindly be obtained and conveyed to this office

please. “ Z
Chie onservator  lorests.

D L‘ Mandi I )
Endst No. \\ Q dated Mandi :hﬂmi ltélu'“ (_{':LC_‘ }@‘l JZC

1§ nh\ ———
Copy forwarded to DFO Joginder Nagar
ar w.r.t. his offi .
10361 dated 22.02.2023 for information. £ 1 e office memo No
('hic*(/‘onscr\ ator of Forests,

Mandi Forest Cirele, HP

above facts necessary

o g

AnyScanner



